

RYAN PETERSEN

735 Park Ave NW Apt 405, Jacksonville, AL, 36265.

(706) 973-1081

ryan.petersen708@gmail.com

Skills Summary

My skills include but are not limited to: reliability, trustworthy, respectful, hardworking, independent, fast learning, and creative. I am proficient in the Adobe Creative Cloud suite, Microsoft office, and Unity game design. I am advanced in terms of camera operation, lighting setup, set design, and editing. I have been trained and taught how to be an outstanding leader in any situation. Sigma Nu, The JSU Film Production Club, and my experience at my previous jobs has developed me as a person and has given me the skills needed to manage any company or task given to me.

Education

Bachelor of Arts: Film Production/Jacksonville State University

Currently enrolled since August of 2021

Expected graduation: Spring of 2024

Current GPA: 2.9

Fannin County High School Graduate

Graduated: Spring 2020

GPA: 3.6

Experience

American Eagle Outfitters/ Gadsden and Foley, AL

Sales Team Manager/ January 2021-Current

- Open and close store
- Prepare all daily paperwork
- Count registers to make sure all funds are accounted for
- Run business on L.O.D segments
- Zone and coach brand ambassadors and other co-workers
- Quick and efficient problem solving

- Run the stores social media and events
- Give outstanding customer service
- Conduct interviews
- How to order supplies and marketing
- Successfully navigating all AE resources such as Zipline, Backoffice, Storesportal, Kronos, ETC
- Deep cleaning and disinfecting the store
- Successfully perform Inventory of the store
- Proper Timecode insertion
- Successfully submitting payroll
- Helping other stores in the district such as Leeds, AL and Birmingham, AL
- Properly sent out transfer items

Carroll's BBQ/ Blue Ridge, GA

Line cook/ May 2019-March 2020

- Work 14+ hour shifts
- Manage high school and busy work schedule
- Create plates for guests
- Deep fryer
- Smoker
- Meat prep station
- Expediting
- Dish pit

Ingles Markets/ Blue Ridge, GA

Service Clerk/ May 2018-December 2019

- First customer service experience
- Bag groceries
- Load guest's cars with their items
- Bring in shopping carts
- Take out the stores trash
- Clean the bathrooms
- Recycle shopping bags

Extracurriculars

Sigma Nu Fraternity/ Jacksonville State University

LEAD Chairman

Fall 2021-Current

- Scheduling leadership development sessions with faculty
- Organizing leadership sessions with other groups on campus
- Writing out yearly brotherhood action plans
- Keeping track of attendance for LEAD sessions
- Attend brotherhood events
- Chapter
- Community service involvement
- LEAD sessions

Film Club/ Jacksonville State University

Vice President/ Fall 2021-Current

- Attend regular meetings
- Author of clubs By-laws
- Work on amateur film sets
- Direct minor films
- Scriptwriter for minor films
- Subit creations to film festivals
- Create films as a club
- Help with other film projects

Philanthropy and Community Service

IDA Cason Callaway Foundation/ September 15th, 2021

- Set up 2021 pumpkin fest
- Running electrical cables
- Setting up AC

Community Standards/ October 12th, 2021

- Creating hygiene bags for sex traffic victims
- All proceeds went to victims

2021 Day of Action, United Way/ October 10th, 2021

- Packing mac and cheese
- Loading trucks
- Labeling boxes of food
- Packing oatmeal

- Measuring, filling, sealing bags

Student Government Association Fall Festival/ October 21st, 2021

- Set up games
- Gave candy to kids
- Set up booths

Talladega Bonefrog Navy Seal Race/ November 6th, 2021

- Set up finish line
- Gave out victory medals
- Made things so smoothly
- Guided runners on correct places to go

Rent-A-Pup Rockin P Rescue Adoption Event/ March 2nd, 2022

- Setting up on the TMB lawn
- Promoting the adoption of sheltered animals
- Walking and playing with shelter dogs
- Allowing students to play with dogs for 5 dollars
- All proceeds went to Rockin P Rescue in Jacksonville, AL

Sigma Nu's Bi-Annual Car Show/ April 2nd, 2022

- Helped host the first Bi-Annual Car Show
- Directed cars into spots
- Managed money made at event
- Blocked off spots
- Set up tables
- Cleaned cars
- Proceeds went to JSU PD